
 

 

 

DATE: May 21, 2025 

 
TO: Board of Education 

 
FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 
SUBJECT: Approve the Truckee High School Football Program Overnight Field 

Trip to Hawaii from August 11 through August 18, 2025 

 
PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 

 

 ACTION REQUESTED 

 
Approve the Truckee High School Football Program Overnight Field Trip to Hawaii from August 11  

through August 18, 2025.  

 
 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
The Truckee High School football team will travel to Hawaii to play a competitive game against a non-

league team; the Konawaena High School Wildcats. This week-long overnight football camp will provide 

the team a chance to experience Hawaiian culture with luaus, trips to volcanos, beaches, and waterfalls, 

and to enjoy time on the Big Island.  

 

 RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 PREPARED BY: Becky Iverson, Administrative Assistant for Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent, 

Educational Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


